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February 14, 2024

Spokane Regional Opioid Abatement Council
Attn: Jessica Thompson

[116 W. Broadway Avenue

Spokane, WA 99260

RE:  City of Spokane Valley
Opioid Settlement Fund Expenditures - 2023

Dear Ms. Thompson:

The City did not expend any opioid abatement funds in 2023, We look forward to working with
the community as we identify solutions that will remediate opioid addiction and its impacts in
the City.

The City of Spokane Valley received $16,578.89 in opioid settlement funds during 2023.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

CITY OF SPOKANE VALLEY

-

John Hohman
City Manager
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